
 

 
 

 

 

 

SPECIAL NOTICE 

TO:  All Insurance Professionals in Oklahoma 
 
RE: Licensing Exam and Study Manuals Available in Spanish  
 
FROM: Glen Mulready, Oklahoma Insurance Commissioner 
 
DATE: December 23, 2024 
 

PURPOSE OF THIS NOTICE 

The Hispanic-Latino population has become the second-largest ethnic group in Oklahoma over the 
last decade. The Oklahoma Insurance Department (OID), with this new census data, has focused 
on underserved populations by strengthening relationships in these communities. As part of this 
endeavor, the OID hired a Community Outreach Coordinator in 2022 focusing on consumer 
education. Our next project will begin on January 1, 2025, when the OID will offer all Insurance 
Producer and Adjuster licensing exams, including the Kaplan Financial exam study manuals, in 
Spanish.  

The manuals will be offered in electronic and printed book formats. The manuals are sold as 
bundles: Life and Health License Exam Manual & Oklahoma State Law Supplement OR Property 
and Casualty License Exam Manual & Oklahoma State Law Supplement. 

The licensing exam study manuals can be purchased at  https://www.oid.ok.gov/licensing-and-
education/ by selecting the Order Exam Study Manuals link (located beneath the Education 
Tools section). The link lists each available format and provides instructions on purchasing. You 
will be directed to the Kaplan Financial Education portal if you select the electronic format. 

Candidates for the insurance exam who have questions about scheduling an exam in Spanish can 
contact PSI Exams at https://test-takers.psiexams.com/okins or (833) 333-4754. 

If you have questions about purchasing electronic licensing exam study manuals in Spanish, 
please call Kaplan Financial Education at (800) 824-8742. 

If you have questions about purchasing the print licensing exam study manuals in Spanish, please 
contact the OID Licensing & Education Division at Licensing@oid.ok.gov.  
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